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December
Ninth
1919.

Dean G. K. Moyse, 
Faculty of ^rts, 
McGill University.

Dear Dr. Moyse:-
I have receive; 1 your letter of 

December 3rd enclosing a communication to you 
from Professor Flack under date of December 1st, 
in which Professor °lack requests that Profesor 
Davies be given a seat in the Faculty of Arts.

In ray opinion, it is best to 
defer the consideration of such appointments 
until Sir Auckland Geides comes to us next spring.

..ith best wishes,
I remain,

Yours very sincerely,

Aotin^ Principal:
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